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Up 02i modification of the present schedules as may ho cone 
nocesaary from time to time due either to structural changes or under- 
writinc practices, your host Interests should he conserved. The

r?te. favoratle under present cirotuns tances. The advantage 
of this should he retained, and future situations should he improved

Kt5”« a™:: ELSS“S-.;n FsSs,,,or coverage •

mîHnLÎVïîî®!?* ”?!ï!b7 t^ProTom.nta to oo.t of toonraaoo nay to
t ?!i^ns 4HferB?tlsl et "“<& the insurance is nee 

purchased below the mathematical
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average rate.

. further, as Intimated above, there remains the development
ÎMÎ?”iI>!ï&tl0n,1,!tW6en the varl<toa departments, looking 

toward a still hotter maintenance in general*

* *h6 dfJel°PZ30nta of fire protection at the University may 
* l oonsidered as offering opportunities and making substantial 

î°* ***** Pro*®°tion. By this we mean that some 
n^?ÜaiWhl0h 7ere Previously made more or less tentatively have not 

ïîî ri « î1? JJ**ider#dt au 4 we understand have been passed by for
both by tbe Saginoering Bepartment and Finance Committee, 

fYfther 30ao wore withheld in view of building changes more or 
lost-, m prospect though the instances a little indefinite at this time.

nV- aT? Pleased to acknowledge, and this we do with consider-
7?*® gratification, looking upon it as an endorsement, of the oo-ope 
tlon that wo have received from the various departments of the Univer- 

and al®Of whore necessary, by the insurance people. It goos 
without saying that without co-operation, ouoh services as ours would 
go tor sought "Jê bespeak for the continuance of this co-operation.

Yours very truly,

P01I0Y H0LD2H3 TOIOH

(signed) J.A# Magnuson.


